From: Matthews, Maria

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Kantakevich, Maura;Prince, Erik

CC: Mould, David

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [Client Confidential] Possible Slot/Perimeter Letter Sponsors

Thanks Maura and Erik!

| appreciate the outreach to these offices. | also wanted to add that Rep. Womack is leaning supportive — XNA is in his
district. | am going to chat with his Transportation LA Naomi Walker who reached out to me at the Beyer office’s request
and will let you know where they end up.

Regarding a letter, does United have preferred text for inside-the-perimeter (ITP) folks? I'm happy to start with the
Beyer-Norton text we helped draft and weave in some of the United talking points that were shared on the one-pager.

Maria

From: Kantakevich, Maura

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Prince, Erik | N V'atthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Cc: Mould, David <David.Mould @MWAA.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [Client Confidential] Possible Slot/Perimeter Letter Sponsors

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Great intell

I met with Bean’s LD in April to express our opposition to changes to the perimeter rule. 1l follow up with him. Would
be great to get him to help with FL. members.

I haven’t reached out to Rep. Thompson personally but we can. Perhaps that office can engage Rep. Scott Perry (R-PA)
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| do think there will be/are Members from outside perimeter who support our position. Let’s get a good idea of who
any outside perimeter Members we have who support our position. | know we all are having conversations with outside
perimeter members too.

From: Prince, Erik

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 10:11 AM

To: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>; Kantakevich, Maura [
Cc: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] [Client Confidential] Possible Slot/Perimeter Letter Sponsors

Hi, Maria. Good morning, happy Friday, and thank you for your update. This is phenomenal intel.

To your question re Rep. Khanna and Members outside-the-perimeter (OTP), my answer is yes, absolutely. I'm elated to
hear Mr. Khanna supports maintaining the p-rule and a possible joint letter from OTP Members would be incredibly
helpful. Khanna’s position makes it even more baffling that Rep. Nannette Barragan would signed the Delta/Hank
lohnson letter. Smh.



Re Reps. Thompson + Bean, this is more great news. But since Maura leads out GOP outreach in the House/Senate, Ill
wait for her to chime-in.

I will reach-out to Mr. Khanna’s team to touch base and I look forward to discussing how we can ensure they’re
engaged.

Best,

EJP

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 5:23 PM

To: Kantakevich, Maura —>; Prince, Erik <—
Cc: Mould, David <David.Mould @ MWAA.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [Client Confidential] Possible Slot/Perimeter Letter Sponsors

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe.

Hi Maura and Erik,

Beyer’s office passed along contacts with Reps. GT Thompson (PA) and Aaron Bean (FL) who both expressed interest in
preserving the perimeter to ensure their constituents can maintain their non-stop flights to DCA. She thought they
might be interested in signing on to a broader inside the perimeter letter.

GT Thompson is from Northwestern PA and it looks like his district could feed Pittsburgh, Buffalo, and Cleveland as the
largest approximate airports. Bean is from Jacksonville and JAX is in his district. | don’t know if you've recently made
contact with either of these offices but, | would be happy to set up some time to chat with each office.

Additionally, they were contacted by Rep. Khanna (CA) who would like to see the perimeter maintained. To this end do
we envision that there are likely outside the perimeter members who might stand with us? If so, would a letter from
that group, whatever the size, be of any value?
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